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MEMO

TO: ALL EASTERN CAPE SCHOOLS

FROM: ACTING DIRECTOR: ICT

DATE: 8 APRIL 2022

SUBJECT: ICT SERVICES CONTRACT FOR ALL ICT RELATED SERVICES

1. This memo serves as a notice to inform all schools that the Department has appointed a SITA
Accredited ICT services provider to provide ICT services to schools at a fixed rate. The
Department has become aware of service providers charging schools extortionate amounts
for ICT services

2. This arrangement will enable all schools to get the required ICT services from a vetted SITA
accredited service provider with regards to ICT services.

3. The schools will be able to contract directly with the SITA accredited service provider for any
of their listed services as required.

4. The appointed ICT service provider for the Eastern Cape Department of Education is as
follows:
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Company Name: Nkqubela Technologies
Contact person: Aviwe Nyondla

Contact number: 043 050 0821 / 043 050 0817
Email address: Info@nkqubela.co.za
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5. Please find attached annexure of services that the provider is allowed to provide under their
SITA 1183 contract
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